
Appendix  D  - Police Conditions  

 

Morning Karen, 

 

Thanks for the update – I have no representations still with the updated hours.  

 

regards 

 

Dale Zimmermann 

Licensing Officer 42007848 

Essex Police 

07817155134 

Direct Dial: 01245 452035 

 

13.01.2026 – To all Regulatory Authorities  

 

Good afternoon 

Please note the applicant has decided to amend his proposed Licensing Activities 
(Retail of Alcohol etc)  to - Monday to Saturday 11:00 – 17:00 and Sundays and Bank 
Holidays - 11:00-15:00 

The Restaurant opening Hours will be 09:00 – 17:00 Monday to Saturday and 10:00 – 
15:00 Sundays and Bank Holidays. 

The last date for any representation remains 18 January 2026. 

 

Kind regards  

 

Karen James 

Senior Licensing & Compliance Officer  

01799 510478 



From: Licensing Braintree and Uttlesford 
<Licensing.Braintree.and.Uttlesford@essex.police.uk>  
Sent: 07 January 2026 08:00 
To: Licensing <Licensing@uttlesford.gov.uk> 
Subject: NEW GRANT Farm Restaurant (Priors Hall Farm) 

 

OFFICIAL 

Good Morning, 

  

Please see the below email change from the applicant agreeing to the proposed 
conditions. 

  

The below points are Essex Police representations . 

  

Should other parties make objections Essex Police would welcome the opportunity to 
attend the hearing .  

  

Regards 

 

Dale Zimmermann 

Licensing Officer 42007848 

Essex Police 

07817155134 

Direct Dial: 01245 452035 

 

 

From: Dale Zimmermann 42007848  
Sent: 09 December 2025 08:33 
To: karl@thefarmrestaurant.co.uk 
Subject: The Farm Restaurant, Priors Hall Farm, Lindsell  

  

mailto:Licensing.Braintree.and.Uttlesford@essex.police.uk
mailto:Licensing@uttlesford.gov.uk
mailto:karl@thefarmrestaurant.co.uk


Good morning Karl, 

Thanks for taking the time to speak to me this morning. Please see the proposed 
conditions which I believe are appropriate and proportionate for your business. If you 
could let me know what you think. Look forward to hearing from you. 

Proposed conditions.  

The premises shall have installed and maintain a closed-circuit television surveillance 
(CCTV) system which at all times complies with the below requirements:  

1. CCTV will be provided in the form a recordable system, capable of providing 
pictures of evidential quality {in all lighting conditions} particularly facial 
recognition. 

2. CCTV cameras shall cover all areas where alcohol sales take place. 

3. Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and 
date stamped, recordings must be kept in good working order and kept for a 
minimum period of {31} days. 

  

An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made immediately available to police 
or licensing authority staff upon reasonable request. 

The log must be completed as soon as is possible and within any case within 4 hours of 
the occurrence and shall record the following: 

(a) {all crimes reported to the venue} 

(b) {all ejections of patrons} 

(c) {any complaints received concerning crime and disorder} 

(d) {any incidents of disorder} 

(e) {all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons} 

(f) {any faults in a CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning equipment 
mandated as a condition of the licence} 

  

The incident log shall either be electronic or maintained in a bound document with 
individually numbered pages and be retained for at least {12} months from the date of 
the last entry. 



A refusals record shall be maintained at the premises which details all refusals to sell 
alcohol.  Each entry shall, as a minimum, record the date and time of the refusal and 
the name of the staff member refusing the sale.   

All entries must be made as soon as possible and in any event within 4 hours of the 
refusal and the record must be made immediately available to police, trading standards 
or licensing authority staff upon reasonable request. 

The refusals record shall either be electronic or maintained in a bound document and 
retained for at least {12} months from the date of the last entry. 

A Challenge 25 scheme shall be operated, whereby any person who appears to be 
under the age of 25 years of age is required to produce on request an item which meets 
the mandatory age verification requirement and is either a:  

  

Biometric Home Office photo ID 

European National ID Card 

Ministry of Defence Form 90 (Defence Identity Card) 

Passport (UK or International) 

Photo Driving Licence (UK or European) 

Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) card 

 Service of alcohol shall be by waiter/waitress only to patrons seated at a table. 

  

Dale Zimmermann 

Licensing Officer 42007848 

Essex Police 

07817155134 

Direct Dial: 01245 452035 

 


